Certificate of Limited Partnership /|§|2L0£80000568

November 19, 2020
Sec. Of State

Name of Limited Partnership: msolomon
RISING CAPITAL LP

Street Address of Limited Partnership:

1295 SOUTH VENETIAN WAY
MIAMI BEACH, FL. US 33139

Mailing Address of Limited Partnership:

1295 SOUTH VENETIAN WAY
MIAMI BEACH, FL. US 33139

The name and Florida street address of the registered agent 1s:

RISING CAPITAL LLC
1295 SOUTH VENETIAN WAY
MIAMI BEACH, FL.. 33139

I certify that T am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of
registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: GARY JASON FROHMAN

The name and address of all general partners are:

Title: G

RISING CAPITAL LLC

1295 SOUTH VENETIAN WAY
MIAMI BEACH, FL. 33139 US

The effective date for this Limited Partnership shall be:
11/19/2020
Signed this Nineteenth day of November, 2020

I (we) declare the I (we) have read the foregoing and know the contents thereof
and that the facts stated herein are true and correct.

General Partner Signature: GARY FROHMAN

The individual(s) signing this document affirm(s) that the facts stated herein are true and
the individual(s) 1s/are aware that false information submitted 1n a document to the
Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.



Solomon, Melani

From: <gdly@risingcapitallp.co
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Solomon, Melanie

Subject: Fw: Corporate Filing - 200355452252

.. EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SQURCE"

Mel,
Thank you again for taking my call.

I am the owner of the conflicted name, Rising Capital LLC. Please register the limited partnership in the name
of Rising Capital LP for me.

Please call me with any questions
Best,

Gary Frohman

General Partner

Rising Capital LP

1295 South Venetian Way
Miami Beach, FL 33139
305-798-6730

From: Gary Frohman <gary@risingcapitallp.com>
Sent: Friday, Novermber 20, 2020 1:28 PM

To: ken@acdfirm.com <ken@acdfirm.com>
Subject: Fw: Corporate Filing - 200355452252

see below....my guess is that Rising Capital LLC is the conflict
thanks

Gary Frohman

General Partner

Rising Capital LP

1295 South Venetian Way
Miami Beach, FL 33139
305-798-6730

From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us <limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Gary Frohman <gary@risingcapitallp.com>

Subject: Corporate Filing - 200355452252



